Elmer, Linda

e e
From: Leif Otteson <leif@gatewaytomilwaukee.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Elmer, Linda
Subject: Re: I still need to get attendance info on Jaime Maliszewski
Good Morning Linda,

Below is the listing of meeting attendance information you requested. I have listed the last three years for
additional reference if needed. Between Jan 2014 and December 2017, the BID #40 Board met 11 times. Jaime
attended 7 of the 11 meeetings, with 3 excused absenses.

Jaime is one of our most committed board members and property owners here in the BID #40, and we look
forward to his continued participation on the board.

2014
Quarter 1 Meeting (Feb 18): Present

Quarter 2 Meeting (May 20): Excused Absence

Quarter 3 Meeting (Aug 19): Present
Quarter 4 Meeting (Nov 17): Present

2015
Quarter 1 Meeting (Feb 17): Present

Quarter 2 Meeting (May 19): Excused Absense
Quarter 3 Meeting (Aug 18): Excused Absense

Quarter 4 Meeting (Nov 17): Present

2016

Quarter 2 Meeting (May 17): Present
Quarter 3 Meeting (Aug 16): Present
Quarter 4 Meeting (Nov 15): Present

Best Regards,

Leif Otteson
Executive Director

4121 S. 6" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53221

www.gatewaytomilwaukee.com

Office 414.455.3323
Cell 414.364.6486




